



HOSFORD-ABERNETHY
NEIGHBORHOOD DISTRICT

Board Meeting

Tuesday, April 16, 2019

St. Philip Neri // Carvlin Hall

2408 SE 16th Avenue (at Division)

No land-use meeting – we'll start at 7PM

- Introductions 5 mins
- Select a notetaker (bring your pencils!) 1 min
- Historic Resources Code Project (Brandon Spencer-Hartle, letter) 30 mins
- Urban Renewal Areas (Amy Nagy) 25 mins
- Website discussion 15 mins
- Neighborhood Cleanup/SOLV (Chris, coordinate) 10 mins
Cleanup in HAND will be organized by Sam Wake. We need to decide whether to focus on Division, or whether there are other areas in HAND that need cleanup. The event is Saturday June 1.
- May General Meeting (finalize plans) 10 mins
- Bylaws update (Chris, vote to send to the general meeting) 10 mins
- Communications Budget (Michelle, approve) 10 mins
- Approve January Minutes 5 mins
The hot topic of this meeting was the bridge over Gideon at 14th
- Consent Agenda -- Approve minutes and treasurer's report 2 mins
- Standing committee reports (no decisions unless noted, not all need report) 10 mins
Avalon Park (Mark) | SEUL LUTC (Michael) | SEUL (Daniel) | TPAC (Michelle)
Air Quality (Chris) | Neighborhood Code (Linda)

Note: There will be NO HAND neighborhood cleanup this year.

COMING MEETINGS and EVENTS:

The public is invited and welcome to attend and participate in all HAND meetings and events

Mon Apr 22, 2019 | HAND Agenda & Rapid Response Committees Meeting | 7PM | Palio

Tue May 21, 2019 | **HAND General meeting** | 6:30 or 7PM, depending on agenda | Carvlin Hall